Laura Bowman

From: Official Information

Sent: Monday, 16 January 2023 12:52 pm

To:

Cc: Official Information

Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 299621 7(2)(8) - Bus lane infringement frequency
Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

Your Request:

I am looking for some information for a national comparison of bus lane violations across NZ. Under the freedom of
information act, | am requesting the average infringement rate across all bus lanes, and the standard deviation
please.

Our Response:
Hamilton currently has three bus lanes. The bylaws relating to Hamilton bus lanes can be found on page 12, 14.
Special Vehicle Lanes; and page 59, Part 2: Bus Lanes in the Hamilton City Council Traffic Bylaws 2021

Over the past three years, 13 infringements have been issued against for people parking in a bus lane (P128 -
parked in a special lane).

As previously advised, for information relating to moving violations, we have forwarded your request to NZ Police on
20 December 2022 and they will be providing further information.

1 January to 31 December Total bus lane infringements issued
(P128 — Parked in a special lane)

2020 6

2021 0

1 January 2022 to 15 December 2022 7

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Laura | Official Information Coordinator
Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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